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Parc Cathays / Cathays Park 
CF10 3NQ  

   
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni 
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 

corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Our Ref: ATISN 15164 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
 
Request for Information – ATISN 15164 
 
I wrote to you on 28 May regarding your request for information sent on 24 May.  
 
Your Request 
 
You asked for the following information regarding EV charging points: 
 

1. EV Charging at Strategic Welsh Government Sites (£1.39m): A list of the 17 
sites/locations (e.g. Postcodes or co-ordinates) which have been identified by 
the Welsh Government to be sites for EV Charging Points.  
 

2. Transport for Wales Car Parking (£0.63m): A list of the 8 station locations 
(e.g. postcodes or co-ordinates) of where EV charging points will be installed.  

 

 
Our response  
 
I apologise for the delay in responding to you. I can confirm we hold some information 
captured by your request.  
 
For question one, the 17 sites/locations identified by the Welsh Government to be sites 
for EV Charging Points have not yet been finalised.  However, I can confirm that the 
Welsh Government provided the list of locations below to Scottish Power Energy 
Networks (SPEN) for inclusion in their Green Recovery application to Ofgem.  As 
mentioned above, we are currently in the process of identifying suitable land from the 
public estate to site charging infrastructure at or near these locations and therefore it is 
important to note that the infrastructure may not be sited at the exact locations 
specified in the application. We intend to release the final locations into the public 
domain and can send you a link to this information once final selection is completed.  

   
 

24 June 2021 



 

Northing Easting Ref Location Junctions

53°16'49.59"N 3°47'27.47"W 1 Colwyn Bay A55-A470

53°12'21.60"N 4°10'30.37"W 2 Bangor A55-A487

53° 5'7.25"N 3°47'40.90"W 3 Batws-y-Coed A5-A470

52°58'53.93"N 3°23'47.15"W 4 Corwen A5-A494

52°57'4.69"N 3° 2'40.09"W 5 Chirk A5-A483

52°56'14.82"N 3°56'52.00"W 6 Gellilydan A487-A470

52°44'43.19"N 3°52'33.97"W 7 Dolgellau A494-A470

52°41'54.78"N 3°41'5.01"W 8 Mallwyd A458-A470

52°39'37.18"N 3° 9'30.54"W 9 Welshpool A458-A490

52°35'38.98"N 3°51'18.76"W 10 Machynlleth A487-A4971

52°30'42.31"N 3°25'20.03"W 11 Caersws A489-A470

52°25'10.93"N 4° 3'35.55"W 12 Aberystwyth A487-B4572

52°24'13.78"N 3°36'4.59"W 13 Llangurig A470-A44

52°20'33.28"N 3° 2'49.68"W 33 Knighton A488-A4355

52°30'38.58"N 3°19'4.12"W 45 Newtown (A483 bypass)A483-A489

52°53'26.94"N 4°24'49.78"W 46 Pwllheli A499-A497

53° 8'24.05"N 4°16'15.25"W 47 Caernarfon A487-A4086

53°16'44.17"N 4°32'59.36"W 48 Valley (A5 near Holyhead)A55-A5

53°11'15.14"N 3° 3'51.68"W 49 Shotton (A55 expressway)A55-A494  
 
For question two, I can confirm that we do not hold this information. Transport for 
Wales (TfW) has a current scheme to provide Electric Vehicle Charging infrastructure 
at stations in Wales and we understand the information for the SPEN Green Recovery 
application was provided by Network Rail.  You may wish to contact Network Rail for 
further information at:  
 
https://www.networkrail.co.uk/who-we-are/transparency-and-ethics/freedom-of-
information-foi/ 
 
Again, this information will be released into the public domain once selection is 
complete. 
 
Next steps  
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can 
ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.  
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s 
Freedom of Information Officer at: 
 
Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ  
or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales.  Please remember to quote the ATISN 
reference number above.     
 

https://www.networkrail.co.uk/who-we-are/transparency-and-ethics/freedom-of-information-foi/
https://www.networkrail.co.uk/who-we-are/transparency-and-ethics/freedom-of-information-foi/
mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales


 
 
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner.  The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at:  Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.  However, please note that the 
Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our 
own internal review process. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 


